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TO: Supervisor Mark Farrell |

FROM: = - Radhika Fox, Director of Policy and Government Affairs

-DATE: July 8, 2014

SUBJECT: Resolution approving emergency public work contracts of
the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC)
related to drought declaration under San Francisco
Administrative Code, Section 6.60

Thank you for sponsoring this legislation.

Attached please find an original and three copies of a proposed resolution
approving emergency public work contracts of the San Francisco Public
Utilities Commission (SFPUC) related to drought declaration under San
Francisco Administrative Code, Section 6.60, to perform immediate work to
repair Lower Cherry Aqueduct, Sunol Valley Water Treatment Plant, San
Antonio Pump Station and related infrastructure with contract amounts not to
exceed $29,000,000, collectively. '

The following is a list of accompanying documents (3 sets):

1. Board of Supervisors Resolution signed by the General Manager and
Controller _

2. Board of Supervisors Resolution 82-14

3. Pending Board of Supervisors Resolution File #140586

4. General Manager’s declaration of emergency for the Drought from
February 21, 2014, signed by the President of the Commission

5. General Manager’s update amending the original declaration of .
emergency for the Drought from April 29, 2014, signed by the President
of the Commission

Please contact Radhika Fox at 554-1830 if you need any additional information Edwin M. Lee
on these items. Mayor
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